
From: edythe mckinney
To: Toni Womack; Aimee Kepler
Subject: Fw: attendance from June CAC meeting
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 11:52:06 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Womack, This is a list of attendees at our June 24th, Adult Home Citizens
Advisory Committee.  We have recently resumed zoom meetings, so
attendance is taken by participants signing in on the chat feature.  We have had
a number of resignations and participation is limited until there is some
certainty on when we will be able to visit the homes again.  Let me know if you
need something more.
Thanks for your work and efforts to keep things moving.
Edythe McKinney.co chair adult home cac

From: Lauren Zingraff <lauren@forltc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 11:30 AM
To: edythe mckinney <edymckin@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: attendance from June CAC meeting
 
Hi Edythe:

Thank you so much for your kind words! Below please find the list of June 6/24/21 CAC
attendees.

1. Bill Lamb
2. Aimee Kepler 
3. Lauren Zingraff
4. John Atkinson
5. Mary Clair Hashagen
6. Edythe Mckinney 
7. Diane Hultzman
8. Kent Thompson
9. Phyllis Fulton

Feel free to contact me if I can be of any further assistance.  I look forward to seeing you in
August.

Warm regards,
Lauren

Lauren Zingraff, MSW
FOR (Friends of Residents)
Executive Director
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(919) 782-1530 office
https://forltc.org/

On Tue, Jul 6, 2021 at 8:10 PM edythe mckinney <edymckin@hotmail.com> wrote:
Hi Lauren, Thank you for hosting our last CAC meeting.
Do you have a list of participants or those who signed in on the chat that you
can send me?  
I hope you are enjoying your job. You are doing a great job. Edythe
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